



Gonzaga Student Body Association

Senate
2016-2017

March 27, 2017

Bill: SRG032722

Sponsor: Carlo Juntilla, Junior Senator

Co-Sponsor: Tristana Leist, On-Campus Senator; Mehak Bharagava; International Senator; John Murphy, Transfer/Returning Adult Senator; Matthew Schaffer, Off-campus Senator; Ivana Schoop Junior Class Senator

Title: By-Law Amendments to the title of Campus Inclusivity Chair and Advocacy Chair.

Purpose: To change the position designations of Chair to Coordinator, in order for the positions to therefore read as Campus Inclusivity Coordinator and Advocacy Coordinator.

Text:

Section 1: The titles of *Advocacy Chair* and *Campus Inclusivity Chair*, as denoted in Article XVII, Section 3, Subsections B and C, shall be amended to read as Advocacy Coordinator and Campus Inclusivity Coordinator. Subsections B and C shall henceforth read as follows:

- A. The Director of Diversity and Inclusion shall support the Advocacy ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] and Campus Inclusivity ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] in planning and facilitating events that acknowledge diversity on campus as it includes, but is not limited to, background, nationality, religious affiliation, sexual orientation, ethnicity, political beliefs, and values. The Director of Diversity and Inclusion shall serve as consultant to the GSBA President on matters that involve diversity.
- B. The Director of Diversity and Inclusion shall chair weekly meetings with the Advocacy ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] and Campus Inclusivity ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator].

Section 2: Article XVII, Section 2: *Campus Inclusivity Chair*, shall be amended to read as Campus Inclusivity Coordinator.

Section 3: Article XVII, Section 3: *Advocacy Chair*, shall be amended to read as Advocacy Coordinator. Furthermore, Subsections A-F shall be amended to reflect the title change of *Advocacy Chair* to Advocacy Coordinator.

- A. The Advocacy ~~Chair~~ shall plan, organize, and coordinate programs that promote positive activism that recognizes Gonzaga's diversity of interests.
- B. The Advocacy ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] shall provide opportunities for activist-like events such as rallies, marches, guest speakers, etc., to occur on Gonzaga's campus which will allow for greater civic engagement among the student body.
- C. The Advocacy ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] shall communicate with the Director of Diversity and Inclusion as necessary to provide suitable programming for the student body.
- D. The Advocacy ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] shall coordinate at least one (1) event per month.
- E. The Advocacy ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] shall work with the Director of Communications and the Publicity Manager to develop publicity campaigns for events.
- F. The Advocacy ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] shall attend weekly meetings chaired by the Director of Diversity & Inclusion.

Section 4: Article XIX, Section 1, shall be amended to read as follows, "The following positions shall now be incorporated into the GSBA Executive Staff: Director of Campus Events, Coffeehouse, Community Events, Weekend Events, Director of Diversity & Inclusion, Advocacy ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator] and Campus Inclusivity ~~Chair~~ [Coordinator]."

President

Speaker of the Senate